
1

EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 2:27 pm
To: jouis; EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A; CS A Team
Subject: RE: : Accident Involving Vehicle GBB2248E and SJT5170K (INDIA INSURED ) ON 

26/04/2022 *** LKK REF: CC6/III22003973/Uga3
Attachments: GBB2248E LOA.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 
 
Hi Lyna, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 12:34 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: : Accident Involving Vehicle GBB2248E and SJT5170K (INDIA INSURED ) ON 26/04/2022 *** LKK REF: 
CC6/III22003973/ga3  
 
Without Prejudice  
 
 
Dear  Sir/Madam , 
 
We submit our claim as follow : 
 
Repair cost  : S$4601.00 
Loss of Use  : S$ 630.00 (  7DAYS ) 
 
Please let us have your offer to settle 
 
Thank you & Best  Regards, 
Jouis Seow  
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Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd 
Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10  
Singapore 539195. 
  
Tel        : (65) 62898126 
Fax       : (65) 62870590 
Email    : jouis@jinauto.com.sg  
  
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 11:25 AM 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg> 
Cc: jin@jinauto.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving Vehicle GBB2248E and SJT5170K (INDIA INSURED ) ON 26/04/2022 *** 
LKK REF: CC6/III22003973/ga3  
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Jouis,  
 
Liability clear email already sent to you previously on 09/05/2022. (refer attached).  
 
Thanks  
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from 
this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be 
made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. 
Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6749-4274 | MAIN: 6256 3561 | EMAIL: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| FAX: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 11:20 am 
To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>; Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: jin@jinauto.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving Vehicle GBB2248E and SJT5170K (INDIA INSURED ) ON 26/04/2022 *** 
LKK REF: CC6/III22003973/ga3  
 






